
State of Florida 

FILED 12/17/2018 
DOCUMENT NO. 07531-2018 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CinCLE OFFICE CEl\TER • 2540 SHU"IARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

December 17, 2018 

Adam J. Teitzrnan, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 
Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Melinda H. Watts, Engineering Specialist Ill, Division ofEngineerinllvfiN{f\1,') '?:1-
Docket No. 20170178-WS - Application for original certificates of authorization 
for existing utility currently charging for water and wastewater service in Polk 
County, by The Harbor 

Please add the attached to the docket file for Docket No. 20170178-WS, " request for affidavit 
correction." 

Thank you. 

MW/jp 

Attachment 



Melinda Watts 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Kim, 

Melinda Watts 
Friday, December 14, 2018 11:52 AM 
Kim Whitt (kw@primeincome.properties) 
Robert Graves 
Docket No. 20170178-WS, The Harbor 
Corrections needed to affidavit of mailing.pdf 

We still have not received the corrected affidavit oftnailing the notice to custon1ers required by Order 
No. PSC-2018-0328-PAA-WS~ filed on june 27,2018. in the subject docket. I have attached a copy ofthe 
affidavit tiled in the docket tile on August 6. 2018, with the needed corrections noted. Since the Order requires 
that the docket be held open pending the receipt of the atlidavit, we cannot close the docket until the conected 
affidavit has been submitted to the docket file. Please tnake the corrections indicated~ duly notarized, and 
subn1it it to the docket tile by January 9, 2019. If you have any questions, please call me. 

J/(ellnoa 'U~rffd 
Florida Public Service Cmrunission 
(850) 413-6952 (voice) 
(850) 413-6953 (tax) 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 

COUNTY Of POLK 

AFFIDAVIT OF MAILING 

Before me, the undersigned authority, authorized to administer oaths and take 

acknowledgements, personally appeared KL\1BERL Y M. WHITT. who after being duly sworn 

on oath, <lid depose on oath and say that he/she is the WENDYHEl\TDERSON of Coastal 

Income Properties- The Harbor, LLC and that on August2, 2018, he/she <lid send by regular 

U.S. Mail, a copy of the Customer Notice, attached hereto, to all customers of the utility. 

FURTHER AFFIANT SA YETH NAUGHT. 

Sworn to and subscribed before me this f ND day of AugusL 2018, by 

WENDY HENDERSON, who is personally known to me or bas produced FLORIDA DL 
as identification. 
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Print Name: ~YV\ 0if\j M. · lN hl t{­
NOTARY PUBLIC 
My Commission Expires: 1.,..-~ ' Z.Q 2.~ 




